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I]'ffiqvffi"flffi
MABS &J Partners

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Pararnount Textile P[,C

Report on the Audit of the Financial Staternents

Opinion
We have audited tlie financial statements of Paramount Textile PLC {the Company), which
cotnprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, and the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, statemenl of changes in equity and statement of cash
flor,rrs for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, inclLrding a summary of
signif icant accounting potrlcies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in aii rnaterial respects,
the linancral posrtion of the Company as at 30 June 2022, and its financiai perforn-iance and its
cash flort,s for the year lhen ended in accordance with International Financial R.eporting
Standards QFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audrt in accordance with intel'national Standards on Auditing [lSAs). Our
responsibilrties under those standards are further described in the Auditor's R.esponsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board forAccountants'Code of Ethics lor
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh []CAtsJ Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtarned is sufficient
and approprrate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit ntatters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our aLrdit of the flnancial statements of the current period. These ntatters were addressed in
the conterl of oilr audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and r,ve do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Nex&a SI\IC Tower (7th Floor)
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Risk Our response to the risk
Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods are
measured at fair value of
consideration received or receivable
net off return and allowance trade
discount volume rebates exclusive of
VAT. Sonre of the sales contracts
contain various performance
obligatron and management exercises
judgment to determine timing of
revenue recognition i.e. over [ime or a

pornt in time.

See Note No. 25.00 to the financial
statements

Pnncipatr audit procedures:

. Obtained an understanding ofthe various revenue
streams and nature of sales contracts entered into
by the Company.

o Evaiuated the design of internal controls relating
to identification of performance obligations and
determining timing of revenue recognition.

e Selected a sample of contracts and through
inspection of evidence of perforrrance of these
controls, tested the operating effectiveness of the
internai controls relating to the identification of
performance obligations and timing of revenue
recognition.

r Selected a sample of contracts and reassessed
contractual terms to determine adherence to tXre

requirements of the accounting standard.

Dhaka
ffi Internationai

n

21 , Purana Paltan Line (4th & 7th Floor)
Dhaka-'1 000, Bangladesh.

Phone : +880-2-58315469 I 5831547 1

Fax : +880-2-48320936

E-mail : info@mabsj.com

Web :wwr,v.mabsj.com



MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Valuatiorr of Property, Plant and Equipment
T'ire car-ryi;rg vitiue ol the Prcpelty,
Plant and Equipment [PPE) r,vas T]<.

4,058,6'24,64'7 as at 30 lune, 2022.
Expendrtures are capitalizeci if they
create new assets or enhance the
existing assets and expensed if they
relate to lepair or maintenance of the
assets. Class;fication of the
expe:diiiires involves judgment. The
usefrii lives of PFE items are based on
manageulent's estiinates regarding the
period during which the assets or its
significant components will be used.
The estimates are based on historrcal
experience and market practicc and
tatr<e into consideration the physical
condition of the assets.
The valLiation of PPE rvas identified as

a key aiidit matter due to the
signlficance of this balance to the
financial statements and that thcre is
srgnificarl measLrrernent uncertainty
involr,ed in this valuation.

See Note No 5.00 to the finaircial
statemen[s

Our audrt incluried the following pr"ocedure:

c We assessed r,rrhether the accounting ponicies in
relatior-r to the capitalization of expenditures are in
compliance with IAS 16 and found tirem to be
consistent.

. We inspected a sample of invoices and L/C
documents to determine whether the classificatton
between capital and revenue expenditure was
appropriate.

. We evaluated whelher the useful lives determined
and applied by the management were in line with
historical experience and the market practice.

e We checked wliether the depreciation of PPE items
was commenced timely, by comparing the date of
[ire reclassificatron from capital work in progress
to ready for use, with the date of the act of
completion of the work.

Valuation of Inventory
The inventory of Tk. 4,741,814,524 as

at 30 Jr.rne,2022 held in factory
Inveirtories are carried at the lower of
cost and net realizable value.

As a result, tire management apply
judgment in deterrnining the
appropriate values for slow-moving or
obsolete items.

Since tl-re value of inventory is

significant to the Financial Statements
and there is significant measurement
uncertainty involved in this valuation,
the valuation of inventory was

significant to our audit.

See Note No. 9.00 to the financiai
statements

We challenged the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventory provisions by:

. evaluating the design and
implementation of key inventory controls
operatrng across the company;

. attending in surprise inventory counts and
reconciling the count results to the inventory
listings to test the completeness of data;

. comparing the net realizable value, obtarned
through a detailed review of sales subsequent to
the year-end, to the cost price of a sarnple of
inventories and comparison to the associated
provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete;

. reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning, and the level of inventory write-offs
during the year.

Measurernent of Deferred Tax Liability
The company reports net deferred lax
liability totaling 1'k. 17,720,690 as at

We obtained an understancting, evaiuated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the
company's key controls over the recognition and

tr
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MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other inflormatioir. 'l'he other information comprises all of
the information in the Annuai Report other than the financiai statements and our auditor's
report lheLeon.

OLlr opinion on the financrai statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with oun audit of the financral statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other inforn-lation is materrarlly inconsistent
with the financial statemel-its or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherr,vise appears to
be nraterially misstateo.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thene is a materiai rnisslatement of
this other information, we are requrred to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements
Managetnent is responsible for the preparatron of financial statements in accordance with IFRSs,

the Conrpanies Act 1994, the Secunty and Exchange Rriles 1987 and other applicable laws
and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is )lecessaryto enabie
tl"le preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management ls responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosrng, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Cornpany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free fronr materiai mrsstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's reportthat includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs wiil always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or elror and are considered
material rf, indrvidually or in lhe aggreg;ite, they could reasonably be expected to iirfluence the
econonuc ciecisions of users tal<en on the basls of these linancral statements,

A member of

Nexia
International
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30 June 2022

Slgnilicant judgment is required in

relation to delerred tax irabiiities as it
is probable that taxable profit r,vill be

leduced against which the taxabXe

teln p o ra ry d illeren ces can b e

recognized over a number of years.

See Note No 18.00 to the linancial
statements

nleasui'ement o1' DTl,s and the assirn'rplrcns used in
estimatrng the courp;iny's fiiture taxabie rr)conle.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimalions of future taxable
income.

We involved tax specialists to assess key assun-rptions,
controls, recognition and measi;rement of DTL's.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation

of disclosures against IAS 12 Income'1'ax.

Dhaka

€
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

As palt of ;lt audit in accoldarlr:e r,r,jtir iSAs, lrre exerclse plof-essiona) judgnrcnt and nraintain
professronal sl<epticrsm throughout the aud jl We also:

'r Identify and assess the risks of materral misstatenlent oF the financial statenrents, rvhether
due to fl'aud or er'ror, deslgn and perform audit procedures responsive to those rrsks, and

obtain audit evicience that is sLifflcient and appropriate to provide a basis for oun opinion.
The risk of not detectir"rg a materiai misstalement resulting froin fraud is higher than for one
resr-illing from emor'i as fraud nray involve collusiol-r, forgery, intention:rl omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overridc, of internaj contlol.

r Obtain an understanding of internal coirtrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion oir the effectiveness of the Cornpany's internal control.

'r Evalr.tate the appropriateness of accountir"lg poiicies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estiinates and related disclcsures made by manageixent.

accouiiting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material iincertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continite as a going concern. If i,r;e conctrude that a material uncertarnty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our audrtor's report to the related disclosures jn the financial
statenrcnts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to rnodify our opinion. Our conclusions are
baseC cli the audiL evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's leport, IJowever, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

includrng the disciosures, and whether the financial statements relll'eseilt the underiying
transactions ;rnd events in a rnanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged wlth governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope emd timing of the audit and significant audit findings, includillg any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify dunng oun audrt.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the rnatters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law and regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determrne that a matter should not be communicated rn our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communicatjon.

A member of
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MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In;rccordartce with tl"le Cor-npanres Act 1994 and tl-re Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also
r"eport the lollowlng:

al We have obtained all the lnfornlatrol-r and expianatior-r which to the best of our knowiedge
ano belief were necessary fol the purpose of our audlt anci made due veriflcation thereof;

bi ln our opinion, proper bool<s of account as required by law have been kept by tire Comp;rny
so fhr as it appeared fl"oln our examination of those books;

c) The statement of frnanciai position and staternent of profit or loss and other
conrpreirensive income rvith the report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns; and

d) The expenditure incurl'ed was for the purpose of the Company's business

Signed for and on behalf of
MABS & | Partners
Chartered Accountants

Datedr Dhaka, 27 October2022 C FCA

Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No.17B

DVC No. 221027017 8AS425325

A member of

&

Nexia
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Paramount Textile PLC
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 lune2022
Amount in BDT

Particulars Notes As at
30.o6.2022 30.06.2021

ASSETS
A. Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Investment property
Investment in Associates

9
2,91.8,297,188
7,066,343,354

490,585,290
7,684,600,263

7,2O4,O74,5L0 4,807,221,385B, Current assets

Inventories
Trade receivables
Advance, deposits & prepayments
Other receivables
Investments
Cash & cash equivalents

ToTAt ASSETS [A+B)

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
C. Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium
Retained earnings
Tax holiday reserve
Holding gain reserve

D. Deferred tax liability

E. Non-current liabilities
Long term loan

F. Current Iiabilities
Trade and other payables
Liability for expenses
Short term loan
Curent portion of long term loan
Income tax provision

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABITITIES (C+D+E+F)

Netassetvalue (NAV) per share ( Restated 2021)

The annexed notes form

5.00
6.00
7.00
8.00

9.00
10.00
11.00
12.O0
13.00
14.00

4,74L,874,524
7,074,307,195
7,785,319,82L

1,864,500
67,777,347

733,057,723

3,258,572,716
658,500,787
643,671,506

1,568,000
t75,890,252

69,738,124

L7,116,229,944 ]^0,967,O47,4BO

15.00
16.00

t7.oo

18.00 17,720,690

6,O49,L56,457

18,377,422

2,518,244,175
19.00 6,049,156,457 2,5L8,244,775

6,229,624,867 4,205,637,75L

0

&

a

20.00
21.00
22.O0
23.00
24.0O

38.00

1,07,524,848
130,659,036

5,502,056,415
458,033,014

31,351,554

52,780,5t4
168,030,591

3,684,479,320
277,838,782

28,503,145

Director
Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

tfiL6zz\e44 to,%?,047,480

29.60

financial statements.

Company Secretary

5

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & I Partners

R FCA

Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No. 178

DVC. No. 221 021 0 ll 8Ag q 2DqZb

6

7 070

647

3

2,237,464,280
485,679,437

0

778

540,000,000
2,422,1,71,,689

203,6t7,141
669

1,550,795,550
540,000,000

7,860,745,769
203,677,147

Dated: Dhaka t / [}cI 2022

t



Paramount Textile PLC
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 3O lune 2O22
Amount in BDT

Particulars Notes
For the year

2021-2022 2020-202t
Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Operating Expenses

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Income from House Rent
0ther income/(lossJ

Exchange gain

Profit before WPPF & WF

Contribution to WPPF & WF
Share of profit of associates

Profit before tax

Tax expenses

Income tax

Deferred tax IexpenseJ /income

Net profit after tax
Other comprehensive income
Unrealized gain on investment in shares
Total comprehensive income

Basic earnings per share (Restated 2021)

The annexed notes

25.00
26.O0

27.OO

28.00

6,675,529,779
(5,519,899,005)

(s3,637,862)
(226,607,050)

995,630,174 773,739,A44

(280,244,912) (239,156,063)

5,020,706,859
(4,246,967,0t5)

(38,484,782)
(200,67t,887)

29.00
30.00
31.00
32.00

7Ls,38s,262

(311,435,145J

15,090,600

4,767,578

3,15 1,030

(288,425,937) (151,884,875)

426,959,325 382,69A,907
C

(L,8s9,917)
400,226,806

(1,s11,430)

s72,891,9458.01

33.00
34.00

35.00

36.00

65,3!7

825,326,2L4 754,079,422

760,O08,744 661,AA7,43A

43,971,,89 66,777,270
716,036,8S3 708

4.67 4.O6

4* ofthese financial

Director

Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

Comparry Secretary

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners

CR FCA

Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No. 178
DVC. No. 22 I O2r1 O I I gAg4 20b75

t ^t"^""rt.Ub

7

2,33 1

(274,427,9t2)
14,734,876

46,076,220

(65,974,203)
656,733

(85,941,649)
3

Dated: Dhaka 2 7 oCI 2022

534,583,782



(d
.v(t
"Eo

F

(!
o
F

co
o\
rf,)
.i
fY)
\o-
N
ul
m

\o
N
n
N

rn
6
co

F.
+
\o
\o
co
N
F.

(n

+
o\
N
<r
N
N
$

.\! 6J

*b
?{ 6)

Ed,

Or
o'
c4
@
n

Gi

t'.
N
N
f.
F-

o\
\o
\o
to
(Y)
\o
o
\o

Eb!Ek
x.y
F

d+
H
F\
FI
\o
ca

N

srl
N
\o-
(n

N

5f"Etr
qJl!
E!T

N
o\
F.

tr{
Ol
rn
m
rl

N

N
y)
\o
co

o
+
t-:
r+
co.
m
N

m*
N
@

\o

o\
\o
F.
rnri
F.

\o
6
j

g.:
6l
#E

cr

O

rn

o

rn

o(!

?) ,"i

@$
o\
\o
F.
j

o
+
t-'
$
@-
m
F.

r.f)
rn
u)
o\
F.

rn
rJ)

o,(!
u

(!

N

N
s

16

6
o

c6

6
ca

N

N
0)

m

o

!
.!ox
o

,o
q
L
0)

o
o!
.E

q

N
O
N
o

O
m

o

o
L
aEo
o

Lo

Lo

o
o!
16

o

9.

o

,.v
U

6

L
o
o

L
€

L

oz

OJ

C)L
6J
tt)x
(!

U

0

0)P
fE
q

(J

6)q
0)

!

i

@

ooP

0)
X
qJ

CJ

F

GE.
^t-'s,

<.^)a
C\l

o
c)

rEo

r!
o

m

t+
o
F.
!n
N
N*

!n
rn

N

(Y:
rt)
co

(n

\o
F.

co
N
o\
F:
N
ts

o\

$

,': 6)

b!h
.=h
E 6.)

.;d,

o,

Vi
m
\o
o;
\o

N

N
o.

<l

€t.
F.
(n
\o
\o
rJ')
N

x
,l! o

Eb
:Eh

r#F

s
l-'

\o-
m
N

rn

t-'
\o.
mo
N

Eqo ol)

(!tr
6J(E
&A

o'
\o\D
$
Fr

\o
co.

r/)

cn

Fl

N

N
F-
o.
m
u1
N
l'.

+
$
N
o

\o
t'-

o
co

N
N.t
N

E.!
V1 Y

o

rn

o

u)

,lt(!
F

Ori

r/: tj

LN
tn
u)
o,
N
rn
rn
Fl

O
N
N
oi
m
U)
F.'
N

I
N

t/:)
m
m
co
N
\o

Ii

u
L

E.

N

N

6

.B

16

m

N

N
o

m

o

o
L(!
ox
o

Lo

!o

o!(!

o

cE(J

N

N
qj

m

o

o
L(!
ox
0)

L
€
!
0

o
!

o

(!
q

!
Uo
ln

L
(E
o
o

L
.o

!

x

o
6

E-

No
N
o

m

o

q)

6)x
o

x
,. .I ot\./ 5N
d ER
otrH

-r-t.- Ur<E oon hOm

# Er
+JTEtrUfi
o:c
EE9,f EESBr

th

t.

a

\
\\.s

$
N



Paramount Textile PLC
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 3Olune,2O22
Amount in BDT

Particulars For the year
202L-2022 ll 2020-2027

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from operating activities
Cash received from customer
Cash received from House rent
Cash received from other income

7 '5

t,

Cash paid for operating activities
Cash paid to suppliers

Wages, salaries & other benefits
Factory overhead
Administrative overhead
Distribution costs

Financial charges

Advance, deposits & pre-payments

Advance, security deposit receipt
Exchange loss/[gain]
Income tax

A. Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities (Note-39.00)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Payment of investment in associates

Dividend receipt from associates

Investment in share

Payment against property, plant equipment and CWIP

B, Net Cash Increased From Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds for bank overdraft
Proceeds from loan against trust receipts (LATRJ

Dividend paid
Dividend paid to CMSF

Non-Refund public subscription pay to CMSF

Proceeds from term loan
C, Net Cash Flows Used in Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents atthe beginning ofthe year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Enil of the Year

Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPSJ ( Restated 2021)-Note-37

The annexed notes form an

(4,623,829,948) (1,096,287,177)

5,038,099,448

24,242,472

3,097,833

2,524,038,971

663,236,272

555,6t2,589
783,953,027

38,484,182

2t4,427,91,2

6,675,802

2,227,462
(2,337,941)

8'1 ,978,1,37

571,588,773 797,197,340

ri

[1,045,560,000]

62,392,487
(3,640,662,435)

444,528,748

79,224,903
(120,304,146)

(2,798,543)
(1,5e 6,70 0J

3,7 L7 ,1,07 ,774

(40s,8 7s,o 001

147,000,000
(8,773,326)
8,638,

(231,205,679)

{42,285,449)
t86,734,78e)

678,224,450
4,776,760,776 378,598,53s

63,918,999
69,t38,t24

79,508,707

49,629,424

733,057,723 ----a2JsB'12!-
3.51 4.90

.a financial statements. /

t/

9

04

6,t99,722,777
27,267,500

3,655,310,719

720,922,405

686,585,783

1,9t,882,143

53,637,862

311,435,145
(t4,616,787)

(9,153,831)

(3,151,03 o)

t25,794

Dhaka

Dated:Dhaka, 27 [)cT n22

Company Secretary



Paramount Textile PLC
Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for the Year Ended 30 fune 2022

l-,

1.00 Introduction

1.01 Industry outlook
The Readymade Garment IRMGJ industry of Bangladesh has emerged as a competent garment
producer in the world. For nearly last three decades, the export oriented readymade garment
(RMGI industry has been one of the major successes of Bangladesh. In this period, not only a
world class export-oriented apparel sector has been built in the country but this sector is showing
all the potentials of burgeoning into a far more dynamic one to the great benefit of the economy.
There are more than 5,000 garments industries in the country that employs about 4.2 million
workers. But the industry is far from reaching a saturation point. Greater volumes are being
imported to traditional importing countries like USA and Canada and, significantly, major new
markets in fapan. EU countries Australia, New Zealand, South Africa and others are being
explored. From the current trends, it appears that Bangladesh could go on to doubling its
production capacity RMG easily and fairly soon with beneficial effects of the same in the form of
the substantially increased foreign currency earnings, job creation and reduction ofpoverty.

The contributory factors of the RMG industry in Bangladesh are global trading agreements, cheap
labor cos! government's supportive policy and dynamic private entrepreneurship. This industry
has successfully transformed Bangladesh into an export-oriented economy. The RMG industry
also becomes the major foreign-currency earning sector with highest rates of absorption of
industrial employment. The country entered into the export market apparels in 7978 with only 9
units and earned only $0.069 million. During the last three decades, this sector has been
achieving a phenomenal growth and the export earnings have reached to around $34.14 billion
($77.24 billion for woven garments and $16.90 billion for knit garments) during fiscal year 2016-
17. The growth of woven garments has been 72.Bto/o and the growth of knit garments has been
7.47% in FY 2016-77. At an average around 80% of the country's total exports and also provided
job for about 4.2 million people, which accounted for more than 18% of country's GDP.

The RMG industry has a great potential to earn more foreign currency from Latin America, South
Africa, Russia, South Korea, Malaysia and Japan. It can earn up to US$400 million by exporting
apparels to three Latin American. The country can secure a slice of $4.0 billion apparels market of
China, Brazil and Mexico. It can also grab about 74o/o of South Africans US$1.20 billion clothing
market if the local exporters make an aggressive foray.

The recent financial crises especially in Europe have reduced export to the European Countries.
The economic slow-down of Europe has resulted in a fall of purchasing capacity, which has
brought forth a downward tendency in importing apparels from Bangladesh. In order to offset the
export reduction in EU and USA, Bangladesh exporters are going to dispatch trade missions to
South Africa, Malaysia, Australia and Latin American countries. Following the recent agreement
between governments of Bangladesh and India, India will be one of the major export destinations.
Moreover, the minimum wages of the workers in Bangladesh is one of the lowest in Asia.

1,.02 Corporate history of reporting entity
Paramount Textile Limited (PTLJ was incorporated in Bangladesh on 12tt, fune 2006 under the
Companies Act,1'994 as private limited company. Later, it converted to a public limited company
on L9th September 2010. It commenced its manufacturing operation on 1't September 2008.
Subsequently the name of the company changed from "Paramount Textile Limited" to
"Paramount Textile PLC" with the approval of the shareholders of the company at its 15tr, AGM
held on l8th Decemb er 2021.

t,
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1.03 Corporation & other offices
The registered office of the company is located at Navana Tower (Level#7), Gulshan C/A, Dhaka-
1212, Bangladesh. The industrial units are located at Vill-Gilarchala, P.S.-Sreepur, Dist-Gazipur,
Bangladesh.

1.04 Nature of business activities
Paramount Textile PLC is engaged in manufacturing high quality woven fabric that are consumed
by the export oriented garments industries in Bangladesh. The Company produces high quality
woven fabrics which include \00o/o cotton yarn dyed fabrics, cotton solid white fabrics, striped
and check shirts, stretch fabric etc. The finished products are sold to different units to produce
readymade garment for final export. Normally the products are designed based on specification
and guidelines or ultimate buyers. The company produces the fabrics against the back to back L/C
of RMG units. The company also has yarn dyeing and fabrics processing facilities to support the
core activity. Since the company sells its products to 100% export oriented readymade garments
industries it is considered as deemed export. As per Export policy 2009-2019 of Ministry of
Commerce, deemed exporters, will enjoy all export facilities including duty-draw-back. Local raw
materials used for producing exports and Iocal raw materials used in industries/projects funded
by foreign investments will be considered as 'deemed export.'

1.05 Investment in Associates:
An entity in which an investor has significant influence but which is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture is classified as Investment in Associates.
Paramount Textile PLC owned 49.000/o shares of Paramount BTrac Energy Ltd. (PBEL) which was
incorporated 25th February, 2018 and commencing COD from 16th February 2079 as a Private
Limited company for establishing a 200 MW HSD Fired Engine Based Power Plant on Build, own
and operate (B0Ol basis at Baghabari, Sirajgonj, Bangladesh under Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDBl.

Paramount Textile PLC has acquired 29o/o of equity interest of Intraco Solar Power Ltd. during the
year which was incorporated on Bth May 2076 as a Private Limited Company as per the
Companies Act L994 and operation of the company yet to be commenced.

1.06 Capital structure of the company

Name of shareholders No. ofholding shares PercentageTo
Mr. Shakhawat Hossain \4,377,869 8.79
Mr. AIock Das L4,3L7,869 8.79
Mrs. Samsun Nahar 7t,716,360 7.20
Mrs. Aparna Ghosh 1.L,776,360 7.20
Mrs. Anita Haque 3,256,667 2.00
Mrs. Anita Rani Das 3,256,667 2.00
Paramount Spinning Ltd 27,595,705 L3.26
Paramount Holdings Ltd 1,9,076,928 L7.71,
General Public & Others 63,579,107 39.05%

Total t62,833,532 lOOo/o
t
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1.07

2.02

MIS and internal control mechanism
The IT system of the company has been found at a developing stage. Currently IT related aspects
of the company are being taken care of by 10 IT professionals. The company uses Tally software
for accounting and most of the cases use packaged software for daily activities of the
management supported by STM vision. The company has a total of 357 PCS desktop & laptop in
the head office and factory for daily operation. Moreover, the company also hal separate 15
members internal audit team to ensure structured internal control procedure and to safe guard
the assets, promote operating efficiency and ensure compliance with applicable policiei and
regulations of the units. The team directly reports to the Chairman and Managing Director.

2.OO Basis of preparation

2.07 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in
accordance with the requirements of the companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 as application and International Accounting Standards (lAS) & International
Financial Reporting Standard flFRS), adopted by the Financial Reporting Council IFRCJ,
Bangladesh and other applicable laws in Bangladesh.

Basis of measurement
The elements of financial statements have been measured on Historical Cost basis, which is one of
the most commonly adopted basses provided in the Framework for the preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements issued by the International Accounting Standard Committee
(IASCJ as adopted by the Financial Reporting Council (FRCJ, Bangladesh except for non-derivative
financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss or available for sale, which are measured
at fair value.

f

l-

a

2.03 Functional and reporting currency
These financial statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDTJ which has been rounded-off
to the nearest taka, though the major sales and procurement activities were carried out in US
Dollar, EURO, BDT & GBp.

2.04

t

Use of Estimates and ]udgments
The preparation of financial statements require management to make judgment, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expense. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on past
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonableunder the circumstances,
the result of which form that basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual .".rit, iray differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
e_stimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates is revised if the revision affects only
that period or in the period ofrevision and future periods ifthe revision affects both current and
future periods.

In particulars, information about significant areas of estimations and judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognized in the financial
statements are described in the following notes,

r Note 5: Property, plant and Equipment
r Note 24: Provision for Tax

Dhaka
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2.05 Going concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per management assessment,
there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which mry caur" doubt upon the
company's ability to continue as a going concern.

2.06 Reporting period
These financial year of the company covers one year from 1't fuly to 30th Iune and is followed
consistently.

3.00 Significantaccountingpolicies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied in preparation of these financial
statements.

3'01 Application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and International
Accounting Standards (IASs)
The following IFRSs and IASs are applicable for the financial statements for the period under
review:

Presentation of financial statements;
Inventories;
Statement of Cash Flows;
Accounting policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors;
Events after the reporting period;
Income Taxes;
Property, Plant and Equipment;
Employee Benefits;
The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates;
Borrowing Costs;
Related Party Disclosures;
Investments in Associates and f oint Ventures;
Financial Instrument: Presentation;
Earnings per Share;
Interim Financial Reporting;
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;
Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measuremen!
Investment Property; and
Revenue from Contracts with Customers

t.

IAS-1
IAS-2
IAS-7
IAS-B
rAs-10
IAS-12
IAS-16
IAS- 19
IAS-21
IAS-23
tAS-24
IAS-28
IAS-32
IAS-33
IAS-34
IAS-37
IAS-39
IAS-40
IFRS-15

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement
According to IAS 16 "property plant and equipment" items of property, plant and equipment
excluding freehold land, freehold building and leasehold building- rr" *"rrrred at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is measured
at cost. Freehold buildings and leasehold buildings are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation' The cost of an item of property, plant ind equipment comprises its purchase price,
import duties and refundable taxes (after deducting trade discount and rebatesj and any-costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition n"."rrrry for it to be
capable of operating in the intended manner.

Part of an item of property, plant and equipment having different useful lives, are accounted for
as separate items [major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Cost also includes transfer from equity of any gain or loss on qualifying cash flow hedges of
foreign currency purchase of property, plant and equipment. Purchased soft*r." that is integral
to the functionally of the related equipment is capitaiized as part of that equipment.

3.02

3.02.1

a.

Dhaka
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3.02.2 Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing or upgrading part of an item of property plant and equipment is recognized
in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the

day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

3.02.3 Depreciation
No depreciation is charged on freehold land and capital work in progress [CWP) as the land has

unlimited useful life and CWIP is not yet available for use. Depreciation on other items of
property, plant and equipment is recognized on reducing balance method basis over the

estimated useful lives of each item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation method, useful

lives and residual balance are reviewed each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate'

The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Building & Other Construction 70o/o

ETP &WTP 70%
Plant & Machinery 20%
Loose Tools 70o/o

Reed Air (Jet) 20%
Electric Installation 1.5o/o

Fire Equipment 75%
GAS Installation 200/o

Generator & Boiler 750/o

Industrial Rack l0o/o
Air Conditioner 1,0o/o

Swimming Pool 10%
Motor Vehicles l5%
Furniture Fixtures & Fittings 10o/o

Factory & Office Equipment 70o/o

Telephone Equipment 720/o

Decoration in Office 10o/o

Transformer 1-0Vo

Commercial Space 0L%

3.02.4 Major maintenance activities
The company incurs maintenance costs for all of its major items of property, plant and

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.02.5 Gain or losses on disposal
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized with
other income or general and administrative expense.

3.02.6 Borrowing costs
As per requirement of IAS 23: Borrowing Costs, directly attributable borrowing costs are
capitalized during constructing period for all qualifying assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. The
borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition construction or production of a
qualifying asset are those borrowing cost that would have been avoided if the expenditure or the
qualifying asset had not been made. All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which they are incurred.

a,
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3.02.7 Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress consists of acquisition cost of capital components and related
installation until the date placed in service. In case of import of components capital work in
progress is recognized when risk and rewards are associated with such assets are transferred.

3.03 Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of invefrtories include
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories production or conversion costs and other costs
incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. Cost of inventories is
determined by using the weighted average cost formula. Where necessary allowance is provided
for damaged obsolete and slow moving items to adjust the carrying value of inventories to the
lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

3.04 Financialinstruments

3.04.1 Non-derivatives financial assets
The company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. AII
other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions ofthe transaction.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the company has legal right to offset the amounts intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and theliability simultaneously.

Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents short term investments, accounts receivable,
other receivables and deposits.

3.0 4.1.1 Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable represents the amounts due from institutional customer export customers
etc. Accounts receivable stated at original invoice amount without making any provision for
doubtful debts because of the fact that exports are being based on i.00% confirmed letter of credit
basis with fixed maturity dates.

3.04.7.2 Advance, deposits & prepayments
Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustment or any other changes.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition prepayments are carried at
cost less charges to statements of comprehensive income.

3.04.1.3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash in transit and cash at bank including fixed
deposit having maturity of three months or less which are available for use by the .oirprny
without any restrictions. Temporary negative balance in any bank account thai are adyusiable
and/or repayable on demand form an integral part of the company's cash management are
include as a component of cash and cash equivalent. There is insignificant risk of chan"ge in value
ofthe sale.

Dhaka
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3.0 4.7.4 Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are recognized initially at value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition they are measured at fair value and changes
therein other than impairment Iosses and foreign currency differences or available-for-sale debt
instruments are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value
reserved in equity. When an investment is derecognized the gain or loss accumulated in equity is
reclassified to statement of comprehensive income. Available-for-sale financial assets comprise
investment in stock market.

3.04.2 Non-derivative fi nancial liabilities
The company recognizes all financial liabilities on the transaction date which is the date the
company becomes a parff to the contractual provision of instrument. The company derecognizes
a financial Iiability when its contractual obligations are discharged cancelled or expired. Financial
liabilities include trade and other payables liability for expense.

3.04.2.7 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized when its contractual obligations from past events are
certain and settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources
embodying economic benefits.

The company recognizes a financial liability at fair value less any directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

3.05 Impairment

3.05.1 Non- derivative financial assets
A financial asset not classified at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting
date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is
impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after initial recognition of
the asset and that the Ioss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset that can be estimated reliably.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investment securities
The company considers evidence of impairment for loans and receivables and held -to-maturity
investment securities at both a specific asset and collective levels. All individually significant
receivables and held-to-maturity investment securities are assessed for specific impairment.
Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant are
collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics.

Available-for-sale financial assets
Impairment Iosses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognized by reclassifying the losses
accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity, to profit or loss. The cumulative loss that is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost, net of any
principal repayment and amortization, and the current fair value, Iess any impairment loss
recognized previously in profit or loss, Changes in impairment provisions attributable to
application of the effective interest method are reflected as a component of interest income. If, in
a subsequent period, the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale debt security increases and
the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized in profit or loss, than the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal
recognized in profit or loss. However, any subsequent recovery
available-for-sale equity security is recognized in comprehensive

in the fair value of an impaired
income.

Dhaka
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3.05.2 Non-derivative non-financial assets
In compliance with IAS 36 "lmpairment of Assets" the carrying amounts of the company's non-
financial assets, other than biological assets, investment property, inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the assets recoverable amount is estimated. For
goodwill, and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that are not yet available for
use, the recoverable amount is estimated each year at the same time. An impairment loss is
recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash generated unit (CGU] exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
cost to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the assets or CGU.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped
together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that
are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or cGU.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of
CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill ailocated to the CGU
(group of CGUs), and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU [group of
CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment loss is
reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying amount does not exceed the cirrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairmeni loss had
been recognized.

3.06 Taxation
The company is a public limited company, as per the income tax ordinan ce, l9B4 the rate of
income tax is 15% on business income, 20Vo on dividend income andZ2.5o/o on other income
since the company is 100% export oriented Textile industry.

Current tax has been charged at the rate applicable to the company as per Income Tax grdinance
L9B4 and Finance Ac! subject to provision of section BZC of the ordinance taking higher income
of- [aJ at the rate of 0.600/o of total gross receipts, [bJ tax deducted at source for corlorate sales
uf s 52, tax collected at import stage U/S 53; and tax deducted at source of bank inteiest income
u/s 53F, [cJ at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

According to IAS 12 "lncome Taxes" deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitie; for financial reporting prripor",
and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are
expected to be applied to temporary difference when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to taxes levied fy in" same tax auihority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and
assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax loses, tax credits and deductible temporary
differences, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available igainsl
which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed it each reporting date ant are
reduced to the extant that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefii will be realized.

a,
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3.07

3.07.7

3.07.2

3.07.3

3.08

Employee benefits
The company maintains a defined contribution plan and short term employee benefits and post-
employment benefits for its eligible permanent employees. The eligibility is determined
according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds as well as rules
enforceable as per IAS 19 "Employee Benefits".

Defined contribution plan
A defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit under which an entity pays fixed
contribution into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligations to pay fixed
contribution into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plan are recognized as an
employee benefit expense in statement of comprehensive income in period during which related
services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributes are recognized as an asset to the extent
that a cash flow refunds or a reduction in future payment is available. Contribution to a defined
contribution plan is due for more than twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee render is discounted to the present value.

The company contributions to be a recognized provident fund for its permanent employees
eligible to be member of the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund constituted
under an irrevocable trust. AII permanent employees contribute L\o/o of their basic salary to the
provident fund and the company also made equal contribution. The Company recognizes
contribution to a defined contribution pian as an expense when an employee has rendered
services in exchange for such contribution. The legal and constructive obligation is limited to the
amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits include bonus, leave encashment etc. Such obligations are
measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related seryice is provided. A
liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short cash bonus or piofit sharing
plans' If the company has a present, Iegal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result
of past service provided by the employee and the obligation cin be estimated reliably.

contribution to worker's profit participation fund & welfare funds (wppF & wF)
The company has made provision during the period against WPPF & WF in accordance with the
Bangladesh Labour Act,2006 (Amendment 2013) & Rule 274 of the Bangladesh Labour Rule,
201,5.

Provisions
A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the group has a legal or
constructive obligation as result of a past event, it is probable that ,n *tlo* of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the date of statement of financial position. Where the
group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any
provision is presented in the income statement net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting ii used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

a
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3.09 Contingencies
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control that arises from past events but is not recognized because it
is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized in the statement of financial position of the
company.

3.10 Revenue
Revenue has been recognized as per IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers under 05
[FiveJ steps approach of recognizing revenue. According to the core principal of IFRS 15, the
entity has recognized revenue to depict the transfer of promise goods or service to customer in an
amount that reflects the consideration (PaymentJ to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchanging for those goods or services. 05 (FiveJ steps approach applied are as follows:

i. Identify the contract;
ii. Identify the separate performance obligation;
iii. Determine the transaction price
iv. Allocate the price to the performance obligation; and
v. Recognize revenue

3.11 Earnings per share
In complying with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share", the Company presents basic and diluted earnings
per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for own shares held. Diluted earnings
per share are determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares.

3.72 Foreign currencies
The major activities of the company were carried out in USD, EURO and GBP but record and
reported in Bangladesh Taka as this is the reporting currency.

The import activities were not subject to any exchange fluctuation. Only the unencumbered
portion of export bills was subject to exchange fluctuation which was dealt through statement of
comprehensive income of the entity. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
rates of exchange ruling at the transaction date.

Among the monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies the reporting date,
only the export retention quota account was translated the applicable rates of exchange ruling at
that date. Exchange difference on such translation was also dealt through the statement of
comprehensive income.

a
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3.13 Financial risk management
The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

o Credit risks;
r Liquidity risks;
o Market risk;
o Price fluctuation risk;
. Currency risk; and
r Interest rate risk.

This note presents information about the company's exposure to each of the above risks, the
company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the
company's management of capital.

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
company's risk management framework. The company's risk management policies are
established to identi$r and analyze the risks faced by the company to set appropriate risk limits
and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Riskmanag.."n[ poHcies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the .o.prny', activities.

3.13.1 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and rises principally from ifre company,s
receivables from subscribers; interconnect operators roaming pritn".r-rnd dealers.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on ongoing
basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to whether they are an individual or
Iegal entity, ageing profile, maturity and exiitence of previous financial difficulties. Accounts and
other receivables are mainly related to the company'i subscribers. The exposure of the companyto credit risk on accounts receivables is mainly influenced by the individual pry-"rt
characteristics of post-paid subscribers. Interconnection receivables are normally paid within
three months from when they are invoiced and credit risk from this receivable is very minimal.
The company employs financial clearing houses to minimize credit risk involving coilection of
roaming receivables. Credit risk does not arise in respect any other receivables.

At the reporting date, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The maximum
exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

3.13.2 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due' The company's approach to managing liquidity fcash and cash equivalentiJ is to ensure,
as far as possible, that it will always nave suniiient iiquidity to meet iis liabilitils when due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable Iosses or risking
damage to the company's reputation. Typically, the company ensures that it has sufficient cashand cash equivalents to meet expected opeiational expenses, including financial obligations
through preparation of the cash flow forecast, p.epr."d based on time iine of payment of thefinancial obligation and accordingly arrange foi sufflcient liquidity/fund to make the expectedpayment within due date.
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3.13.3 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest
rates will affect the company's income or value of its holding of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters. However, the company does not hold any financial instrument for which
market risk arises due to market price movement and thus affect company's income or the value
of its holdings of flnancial instruments.

3.13.4 Price fluctuation risk
Paramount Textile PLC along with other companies in the industry faces prices fluctuation risk
because of volatility of yarn price in the market emanating from fluctuation of raw cotton price in
the international market. In recent times the price of yarn has considerably fluctuated in local and
global market and the continuance of this will put pressure on the cost of production as well as
price of finished goods. The company procures maximum raw materials (Yarn, Dyes and
Chemicals) from abroad and proved the finished goods (fabrics) to some export oriented local
garments and buyers.
So, considering the volatility of raw material price as well finished goods price in the
international market, CRISL foresees that the company is exposed to price fluctuation risk.

3.13.5 Currency risk
The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases, resulting
receivables and payables, and interest expense and repayments relating to borrowing incurred in
foreign currencies. Majority of the company's transactions are denominated in USD. The Company
has not entered into any type of derivative instrument in order to hedge currency risk due to
stable exchange rate in the country and inflow ofUSD.

3.13.6 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk due to changes in interest rates on borrowing. The risk arises for
fluctuation of floating interest rates. The company has not entered into any type of derivative
instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at Iune 30, 2A22 due to having a stable money
market in the country.

3.L4 Financial cost
Financial costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, unwinding of the discount on
provisions and contingent consideration, losses on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets,
dividends on preference shares classified as liabilities, fair value losses. 0n financial assets,
dividends on preference shares classified as liabilities, fair value losses on financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, impairment losses recognized on financial assets fother than trade
receivableJ' Borrowing costs that is not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifliing asset are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest.

3.15 Statement of Cash flow
The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with requirements of IAS 7
Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generating from operating activities has been reported using
the direct method as prescribed by the securities & exchange rules 1987 and as the benchmark
treatment of IAS 7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payment from
operating activities are disclosed.

Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company,s
position at the date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting
period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when it is found to be material,

Dhaka
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3.77

3.18

3.79

3.20

3.21

3.22

Transaction with related parties
The company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the course of business
and on arm's length basis. Transactions with related parties havl been recognized and disclosed
in the relevant notes to the accounts according to IAS 24" Related Party Disclo'sures,,.

Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements.
Preparation of financial statement in conformity with the International Accounting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of
assets and Iiabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statement and revenues and expenses during the period reported. Actual result could differ from
those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as depreciation and
amortization and taxes.

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial statements
under section 183 of the Companies Act 1,994 and as per the provision of the "Framework for the
Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements" issuld by the International Accounting
Standard Committee (IASC) as adopted by the Financial Reporting Council [FRC), Bangladesh.

Comparative information
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect to the year Z0Z0-Z0ZL for all numerical
information of the financial statements and also the narrative ind descriptive information when
it is relevant for understanding of the current period financial statements.

Lastyear figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to current year,s
presentation.

Consistency of presentation
The presentation and classification of all items in the financial statements have been retained
from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another presentation or
classification would be more appropriate having regard-io the criteria for the selection and
application ofaccounting policies or changes is required by another IFRS.

Level ofprecision
The figures in the financial statements have been rounded-off to nearest Taka.

t.

4.00 Components of financial statements
The financial statement includes the foll
Statements"

owing components as per IAS 1 "presentation of Financial

r Statement of financial position as at 30 lune 2O2Z;

' Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 |une2022;
. Statementofcash flows fortheyearended 30luneZ02Z;
' statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30lune zo2z;o Notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information; and
' Comparative information in respect of the preceding period as specified in paragraphs 3g

and 38A of IAS 1

Dhaka

22



.l

Notes

Amount in BDT

Particulars
As at & for the year ended
30-fun-22 30-lun-21

Property, Plant & Equipment: Tk. 4,058,624,647

Written Down Value of Property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Land & land development

Building construction
Effluent treatment plant (ETP) & water treatment plant (WTPI

Electrical installation
Gas line installation
Transformer
Plant & machinery

Loose tools

Reed air [jet)
Fire equipment

Factory equipment

Generator & boiler
Industrial rack
Furniture & fixture
Air conditioner
Swimming pool

Office decoration

0ffice equipment

Telephone equipment

Motor vehicles
4,059,624,647 2,918,2 97,lBB

Details have been shown in Annexure-A

a'

5.00

6.00 Capital work in progress: Tk,2,237,464,280
The break-up of the above is as under:

Building Construction

ETP & water treatment
Plant & machinery

6.01 Movement of capital work in progress: TtL2,237 ,464,280
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Transferred to property, plant & equipment
Closing balance

7.00 Investmentproperty: Tk 485,679,+37
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Commercial Space

Less : Accumulated Depreciation up to 30.06.2021

Less : Depreciation during the year

77,499,954

1,299,554,396

35,474,558

82,662,657
25,t32,095
13,357,208

2,L72,768,966

231,407

718,478

25,003,929

72,255,887

130,845,604

7,958,878

14,998,308

16,007,200

181,250

14,07t,567
97,577,297

258,260

98.072.747

76,533,949

974,069,332
36,652,678

82,734,934

78,479,364
7,719,442

7,431,745,895

203,545

B9B,O9B

21,659,847

70,747,695

124,283,t57
8,698,198

75,657,877

13,848,788

207,389

12,616,258

76,868,523

293,477

70,390,754

1,411,081,889 671,064,939

23,823,347 72,300,602

802,559,044 382,977,Bl3

__2,?37, 4 6 4,28 9_ JI 6 6,3 a3,3!!_
Capital work in progress represents the assets acquired during the year but yet to be installed.

1,066,343,354
2,396,484,373

526,119,512
726,377,320

3,462,827,727 1,2s2,436,B32

{186,093,478)

_L,o6gEBSs!_

507 ,7 17 ,671
(r7,132,387)

(4,905,853)

507,717,671
(72,77 6,e7 4)
(4,e's,407)

t'

4A5,679,437 490,s85,290

InvestmentpropertyrepresentpurchaseofcommercialSpace9,95-ffi.ffi
Jolchhobi,40B,GulshanNorthAvenue,Dhaka-7?l2,whichcostpriceTk.507,7t7,67landcharges depreciation

@lo/o.
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Notes

Amount in BDT

Particulars As at & for the year ended
30-fun-22 30-fun-21

rl
8.00 Investment in Associates: Tk 3,130,387,070

The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Paramount BTrac Energy Ltd (Note-8.01J

Intraco Solar Power Ltd. (Note-B.0ZJ

8.01 Paramount BTrac Energr Ltd.: Tk, L,67B,9SZ,O7O

The break-up ofthe above is as under:

0pening Investment in Share

Less : Adjustment against dividend received
Add: Share ofProfit ofassociate (Note -8.01,1)

8.01.1 Share of Profit of Associate:Tk 4O0,226,8O6
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Net profit attributable to the Shareholders of associate

Percentage ofholding
Share ofnet profit

8.02

9.00 Inventories: Tk 4,7 41,,814,524
The break-up of the above is as under:

Chemicals

Finished goods

Yarn

Packing & sub material
Work in process

L,678,952,070

1,451,4s5,000

1,278,725,263

00

130,387,070 L,684,600,2633,

r,278,725,263

400,226,806

1,052,833,318

[147,000,000]
372,897,945

t,678,952,O7O 1,278,72 5,263

8t6,789,40L

49.00o/o

7 61,,003,97 0

49.00o/o
t 400,226,806 372,897,945

The company's investment in associates as 49.000/o equity interest at Paramount BTrac Energy Ltd [PBEL).
PBEL is a Join venture company between Paramount Textile PLC and Bangla Trac Limited having formed at 25 

s

February, 2018 and commencing CoD at 16th February, 2079.Infinancial statements 49.}}o/oequity interest is
accounted using equity method in accordance with IAS 28, Investment in an associate is initially recognized at
cost and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's share ofthe profit or loss of
the investee' The investor's share ofinvestee's profit or loss is recognized in the investor's profit or loss,

Intraco Solar power Ltd,: Tk 1,4S1,435,000
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Investment in shares 1,451,435,000 405,875,000

___1,S1,aS,ogg_ 0

The company's investment in associates as 29oh equity interest at Intraco solar power Ltd [lSpL), ISpL is a join
venture company between Paramount Textile Ltd, Intraco CNG Ltd. and new Energy co, Ltd. In Financial
statements 29% equity interest in accounted for by using equity method.

11

806,540,426

957,82r,265
1,989,662,523

5,209,926

982,580,384

365,542,268

777,148,395

1,460,077,904

3,233,57I
7B

__Jlll,BL!,s2!_ 3,258,512,7L6
Existence, valuation,completeness and appropriateness of quality and weight of above inventories have been
confirmed after carrying out physical verification
For further details please refer to annexure B

as on 30 June2022
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Amount in BDT

i, Notes Particulars As at & for the year ended
30-fun-22 30-f un-21

10.00 Trade receivables: Tk. L,O74,307,L95
The break-up of the above is as under:

Amount due from trade receivables
Foreign exchange (LossJ (Fairvalue adjustmentJ

10,01 Movement of trade receivables: Tk 1,O74,307,lgs
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Realized during the year
Closing balance

10.02 Ageing analysis of trade receivables: TIL L,O74,307,tgi
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

11.00 Advance, deposits & prepayments: Tk 1,185,319,821
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Advance against salary
Advance against suppliers and others
Advance house/office rent
Bank guarantee

Security deposit - CDBL

Imprest fund

L/C margin deposit

Prepaid expenses

Discount on Zero Coupon Bond
Security deposit -others

Securily deposits for internet
Security deposits for Titas Gas

Telephone line deposit

7,096,L7L,940

(27,804,745)
659,998,200

(1,4e7,4r3)
L,O74,307,195 658,500,787

iJ Amount due from trade receivables have been disclosed in presentation currency and foreign currency
exchange fluctuation has been recognized accordingly,

ii) There are no such trade receivables due from any directors or any other officers ofthe company.
iiiJ No receivables are outstanding for a period exceeding six months. All the receivables are considered good
and secured by letter of credit.
iv) As per management perception the above trade receivables are collectable thus no provision has been made
for any doubtful debts.

658,500,787 675,893,376

5,020,706,85929,179

a-l

7,274,029,966

6,799,722,77L

5,696,600,235

5,038,099,448
L,074,307,195 658,500,787

I

In compliance with the requirement of paragraph 60 and 61 of IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements"
trade receivables have been analyzed as follows:
Less than 06 months 7,074,307,195 658,500,787
More than 06 but less than 12 months
More than 12 months

___t,o?!Eo?,195.* 658,500,787

rt,7Bt,41B
1,098,252,757

1,540,13 5

4,851,608

500,000

2,456,709

4,236,960

6,255,741

r,875,r99
8,971,734

7,000

44,638,L60

13,000

6,766,959

541,,927,655

1,L89,735

4,799,879

500,000

2,300,71,9

1,666,352

74,727,274

27,278,039

4,456,734

7,000

44,638,t60

13,000

Dhaka
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a Notes

Amount in BDT

Particulars
As at & for the vear ended
30-lun-22 30-lun-21

i) All advance, deposits and prepayments are considered good and recoverable.

iiJ There are no such amount due from any directors or officers of the company other than advance against
salary.
iii) Advance against salaries are regularly being realized from respective employees'salary,

ivJ Debts considered good in respect ofwhich the company is fully secured.

For further details please refer to Annexure-C

Other receivable : Tk. 1,864,500
The break-up of the above is as under:

House Rent Receivable 1,864,500 1,568,000
1,864,500 1,568,000

I

12.00

13.00 Investmenl Tk, 67,71L,347
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

13.01 Investment in Iisted companies: Tk. 22,047,569
The break-up of the above is as under:

Investments

Add : Addition/Adjustment
Realized loss/gain
Investment in cost price

14.00 Cash & cash equivalents: Tk 133,057,L23
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Cash in hand (Note-14.01)

Cash at banks (Note-14.02)

Cash at banks (foreign currencyJ [Note-14.03]
Cash at Bank (FDRI

14.01 Cash in hand: Tk. 4,280,742
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Cash [FactoryJ
Cash (officeJ

Cash (salary)

Investment in non-listed companies [Meghna Bank LimitedJ
Investment in listed companies [Market priceJ

20,000,000

47,7|t,347
20,000,000

155,890,252

a,

i

67,71L,347 175,A90,252

The above investment in share has been recognized as "Available for Sale" financial instrument thus measured
in market value as on June 30,2022

86,254,583

{62,392,487)
(L,874,526)

34,502,870

8,773,326

42,978,387
22,047,569 86,254,583

4,280,742

9,036,277
65,540,146

s4,200,018

5,685,139
75,1,67,863

78,977,122

29,308,000
L33,O57,r23 69,13A,L24

7,702,871

2,528,586

49,285

1,515,9 5 0

1,906,389

Dhaka
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Amount in BDT

Notes Particulars As at & for the year ended
30-fun-22 30-fun-21

14.02 Cash at banks:Tk.9,036,217
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

rl

ai

Brac bank-1 5 0 !202249220007
Brac bank-1 5 0 7202249220 002

Ciry Bank -140317 8246007
Commercial Bank of Ceylone-1818005820
Community Bank Bangladesh-007031012010 1

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd - 1031100041078

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd -1L617000219 42

Dutch Bangla bank-2 13 1 1 0 7690
Eastern Bank Ltd-1041360385960
Eastern Bank Ltd-1041060538328
Eastern Bank Ltd- 1 04 1 220 488523
Eastern Bank Ltd-1 041 0603 06140

Jamuna bank-003202100095179517

lamuna bank-100 1000 743034
Mercantile bank-0129 1 L 1 00006544
Mutual Trust Bank-13 01 000073 835
NCC Bank -0 0 L20270025262
NRB Bank-93625

Pubali Bank-05 6591028506
Shimanto Bank-1005241 000129
Standard chartered bank-O 1 146673 01

Standard bank-0 1833 00 1939
Trust Bank-O033 0210012888
Uttara Bank- 1 5 9 4 L22O 02L5 45

Woori bank-CD A 923927 2Bg

14.03 Cash at banks (Foreign Currenry): Tk 65,540,146
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

ERQA-EBL-1 043 1003 29458
ERQA -PBL-35 551,62000 626
Margin account IforeignJ-EBL-343
Margin account fforeignJ-PBL-139
HSBC-050003896-005

HSBC-001 0 12269047

HSBC-001 0 12269091
Woori bank-CD A 923927 5Bl

74,595

5,511

344,573

5 0,13 5

2

152,444

7,523,971

76,143

23,685

749,703
9,036,2L7

302,7L0

55,675

2,392,875

51"4

840,343

122,941

7,255

892,641

301,668

903,912

723,483

85,450

62,675

4,033

1,901,5 6B

55,675

7,807,780

773,902

B,9BO

2,207,663

523,83 5

845,138

77,373

66,295

595,104

344,978
152,808

57,L09

347,574

65,s50

2,791
t5,L67,863

2020-202L
Taka

Particulars 2021-22 202L-22
USD Taka

423.20

322.99

3,458.59

439,750.55

30,797.79

98,849.37

125,974.94

11,927.79

35,363

29,492

299,t66
40,599,542

2,780,663

9,\43,396

11,602,291

1,050,2 33

35,363

8,634,446

9,559,798

90,B4L

428,256

4,704
223,075

639
71o,a93.22 65,54O,146 48,977,L22

Among the above bank accounts, account maintained in foreign currency have been disclosed in local currency;
thus foreign exchange fluctuation gain/(lossJ has been recognized.
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Amount in BDT

q)

Notes Particulars
As at & for the vear ended
30-Iun-22 30-fun-21

15.00 Share Capital: Tk. 1,628,335,320

The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Authorized capital
500,000,000 ordinary shares ofTk, 10/-

Issued, subscribed & paid up capital

Opening balance

Stock dividend

L,476,948,140

1,628,335,32O

The balance represents 762,833,532 ordinary shares ofTk. 10 each.

Note: With the approval of the shareholders, in 15th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company held on

l6th December 2027, Authorized capital has been increased form Tk.2,000,000,000 to Tk.5,000,000,000

devided into 500,000,000 shares @ Tk. 10 each.

15.01 of Share

5,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

1,550,795,550

77,539,770

Director and Sponsors

Institution
General Public

Foreign Investor

99,254,425
6,676,555

t5,074,277
47,828,34t

60.9so/o

9.26%

25.690/o

4.700/o

94,528,028

77,304,707

36,596,642

6,650,184

60.750/o

77.440/o

24.730/o

3.67%
a. L62,833,532 lOOo/o 155,079,555 70OVo

The distribution Schedule showing the number ofshareholders and their shareholders in percentage has been

disclosed below as a requirement of Listing Regulation of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange.

30 lune 2021
No. ofShare

o/o3OluneZ02Z
No. ofShare

o/oParticulars

75.02 of

l" to 500 shares

501 to 5000 Shares

5001 to 10000 Shares

10001 to 20000 Shares

20001 to 50000 Shares

50001 to 100000 Shares

100001 to 1000000 Shares

Over 1000000 Shares

16.00 Sharepremium:Tk.540,000,000
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Share premium received on 30,000,000 shares at Tk, 18/- each

17.00 Holding gain reserve: Tk, 25,663,7 7 B

The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Investment in market price
Investment in cost price

4,047

1,794

395

256

2t7
B5

92

L6

Bs7,477

3,3L7,125

2,936,946

3,707,803

6,939,727

6,786,257

25,22t,832
t13,686,431

0.514
2.037
1.804
2.277
4.262
3.799

15.489
69.818

6,902 L62,833,532 100

Shares ofthe company are listed with Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange and quoted at Tk, 54.20 and Tk.

79.50 per share in the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange on 30 June 2027 and,30 June 2022respectively.

i:

540,000,000 540,000,000

540,000,000 _E19,000,00!_

47,777,347
(22,047,569)

247,t08,600
(777

No, ofshareParticulars No. ofShareholders

Dhaka

For further details please refer to Annexure-D
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Amount in BDT

Notes Particulars As at & for the year ended
30-fun-22 30-fun-21

18.00 Deferred tax (assets) / liability: Tk. 17 ,720,690
Deferred tax (assetsJ/liability is arrived as follows:

For the ended 30 2022

Effective tax rate
A. Deferred tax liability/(assets) excluding holding gain reserye

Holding gain reserve 25,663,728
Effective tax rate
B. Deferred tax liabilities/[assetsJ on holding gain reserve

Deferred tax liability/(assetsl (A+B)

For the ended 30 2021

Property, plant and equipment
Provident fund
WPPF &WF
Post employment benefit

Property, plant and equipment
Provident fund
WPPF &WF
Post employment benefit

4,0s8,624,649

(1,eB2,5BsJ

(36,820,546)
(s,270,see)

2,978,297,L9l
(2,876,537)

(37,236,376)
(4,76s,978)

3,913,522,t74

2,797,385,990

723,794,745

631,600,000

1,676,137,977

55,467,086

409,460,420

734,382,753

463,540,767

37,954,803

502,095,673

513,676,188
450,863,888

5t0,782,t63

145,702,475

[1,e82,58s)
(36,820,546)

(5,2 70,59e)
!o\o2a,745

L5%

25,663,778

70%

L7,720,690

1,20,91'J.,202

t2,876,537)
(37,236,37 6)

4,765,eL8)
76,092,371

lSo/o

L

69,635,669

1,00/o

18,377,423

769,385,254

20,000,000

9,239,58t
7,750,629,977

72L,730,280

500,000,000

45,644,083

501,615,000

19.00

Effective tax rate
A. Deferred tax Iiability/(assets) excluding holding gain reserve

Holding gain reserve 69,635,669
Effective tax rate
B. Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) on holding gain reserve

Deferred tax liabiliry/(assets) (A+B)

Long term loan: Tk. 6,049,156,457
The break-up of the above is as under:

HSBC

Zero Coupon Bond
IDLC Finance Ltd
Pubali Bank Ltd.

Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd
IPDC Finance Ltd
United Finance Ltd
Uttara Bank Ltd
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd
City Bank Ltd

Jamuna Bank Ltd
Shimanto Bank
Trust Bank Ltd

Particulars Carrying value
as at3O.O6.2O22

Tax base value
as at3O.06.2O22

Taxable/(Deductiblel
temporary difference

t
Particulars Carryingvalue

as at 30.06.2021
Tax base value

as at 30.06.2021
Taxable/(Deductible)
temporary difference

Dhaka
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Amount in BDT

t)

Notes Particulars
As at & for the year ended
30-fun-22 30-fun-21

20.00 Trade and other payables: Tk. 107,524,848
The break-up of the above is as under:

Trade payables ( Note-Z0,01J t07,524,848 52,780,5L4
LO7,524,B.4[J 52,78O,5L4

20,01 Trade payables: Tk. 107,524,848
The break-up ofthe above is as under:
Deferred liabilities fimport]
Deferred Iiabilities (localJJ

Foreign exchange gain/(lossJ (Fair value adjustmentJ (132,010)
107,524,848 52,780,5!4

i) Amount due to trade payables in foreign currency has been disclosed in presentation local currency and
foreign currency exchange fluctuation has been recognized accordingly.

iil This amount represents balance due to suppliers.

iii) All trade payables have been paid as per terms and regular basis.

20.01.01" Ageing analysis of trade payables: Tl<-LO7,524,848
The break-up of the above is as under:
In compliance with the requirement of paragraph 60 and 61 of IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements"
trade payables have been analyzed as follows:

Less than 06 months L07,524,848 52,780,51.+
More than 06 but less than l-2 months
More than 12 months

LO7,524,848 52,780,514

ZL.OO Liability for expensesi Tk 130,659,036
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

75,72t,t54
32,037,796

(234,702)

22,898,902

30,073,622

t_i

i

Gas bill payable

Security Deposit

Security deposit against investment property
Advance receive from investment property
0ther expenses

Provident fund payable

Post employment benefit
VAT payable

Telephone bill payable

Electricity bill payable

Unallocated application fees

Dividend & fraction shareholder
Provision for WPPF & WF (Note-21.01J
Audit & professional fees payable

38,014,006

21,827,409

5,593,501

227,200

77,890,220

1,982,585
5,270,599

13,975
7,435,257

48,675

1,135,063

36,820,546

88,067,003

12,048,778

5,593,501

852,000

7,699,353

2,876,537

4,765,918
757,259

73,975

3,599,818

7,645,375

3,134,698

37,236,37 6

400,000400,000
130,659,036 168,030,591

21,.01, During the period Tk. 22,75,747/- has been deducted by bank from export bill on account of worker profit
pafticipation.

Dhaka
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Notes

Amount in BDT

Particulars
As at & for the year ended
30-lun-22 30-lun-21

a1
22,0O Short term loan: Tk. 5,502,056,415

The break-up ofthe above is as under:

LATR

UPAS

EDF

Bank overdraft /STL

PBL

PBL,HSBC & MTB

PBL,EBL & HSBC

PBL

HSBC

Brac Bank

EBL

Community Bank
Commercial Bank Of Cylone

79,224,903

289,083,034

2,551,563,1,24

|,07L,2L0,58L
607,699,800

470,609

L23,748,977

652,024,137
727,031,250

5,502,056,415 3,684,479,320

244,257,LLL

2,490,82t,724
629,980,573

748,469,262

720,921,446

50,029,204

23.00 Current portion oflong term Ioan: Tk, 458,033,014
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

HSBC

Zero Coupon Bond
IDLC Finance Ltd
IPDC Finance Ltd

Pubali Bank Ltd.

Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd
Uttara Bank Ltd

24.00 Provision for Tax: Tk. 31,351,554
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Opening balance

Less: Paid during the year

Add : Provision forthe year ( Note-33,00)

Less: Advance income tax

2S.00 Revenue: Tk 6,6!5,529,179
The break-up of the above is as under:

Yarn and solid dyed fabrics
Knit yarn dyeing
Printing

22,397,187

20,000,000

68,400,000

72,573,648

138,63 5,083

50,548,480

85,478,616

56,509,778

93,750,000
45,374,364

25,7L6,L60

50,548,480

458,033,014 27L,B3A,LBZ

28,503,145
(26,384,269)

24,479,633

9 01)

2,lLg,g76
65,974,203

2,057,732
85,941,649

68,093,O79
(36,74L,525)

87,999,38L
(59,496,2s6)

31,351,554 28,503,145

5,970,664,340

335,921,393

308,943,446

4,297,8r5,249
348,949,272

373,942,338

Dhaka
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Notes

Amount in BDT

Particulars As at & for the year ended
3O-ltun-Z2 30-lun-21

26.OO Cost of sales: Tk 5,619,899,005
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

0pening stock
Raw materials
Work-in-process

7,828,847,743

652,516,578
L,345,227,667

502,8t3,502
1,848,035,163
3,055,3 0 5,3 52

2,481,364,321
5,003,879,097Purchase during the year (Note-26.01)

Goods available for use
Less: Closing stock
Raw materials

Work-in-process
Materials consumed
Add; conversion cost:
Wages, salaries & other benefits [Note-26.02)
Factory overhead ( Note-26.03J

Cost ofproduction
Add: Opening stock offinished goods

7 18 4,903,340,515

2,801,412,875

982,580,384
I,B2B,B47,743

652,516,578
3,701,25O,L59 2 194

720,922,405

1.,378,399,372

663,236,272

7 702,350
5,800,571,875

777,748,395
4,L68,9L4,817

855,200,593

Less: Closing stock of finished goods

26.0L Purchase: Tk. 5,003,879,097
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

6,577,72O,270

957,82t,265
5,o24,L15,4L0

777,148,395

rl

5,619,899,005 4,246,967,O!5

Raw materials:
Purchase of dyeing,finishing & printing chemicals
Purchase ofyarn
Insurance premium (marine]
Carriage inwards
C & F expenses

Acceptance commission
Charges on UPAS I Discounting & Confirmation)
Charges on EDF (Discounting & ConfirmationJ
L/C 0pening commission
Packing materials:
Purchase ofpoly bag
Purchase of plastic bag
Sub-materials:
Purchase of paper/plastic cone
Purchase of plastic bobbin
Purchase of sizing chemicals
Purchase of textile wax
Purchase of paper tube

823,947,575
3,827,002,374

17,345,935

44,78t,942
72,130,098

5,760,992

37,667,266

74,857,665

10,81I,227

592,456,850

2,245,642,554

72,956,060

22,883,835

48,135,088

2,397,348

39,844,267
27,791,185

6,521,050

79,909,977

4,907,500

37,35r,210
6,769,180

t7,974,466
1,111,3 3 3

7,676,4L7

9,737,785

5,058,000

t9,557,L27
4,097,860

74,576,927

573,630

786
5 3,055,305,352

Dhaka
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Amount in BDT

Notes Particulars As at & for the year ended
3O-lw-22 30-lun-21

26.02 Wages, salaries & other benefits: TlL72O,922,4OS
The break-up of the above is as under:

Wages, salaries & festival bonus
Overtime, holiday & other allowance
House rent to factory workers
Provident Fund [Note-2 6.04)
Insurance premium (factory workers)
Earn leave expenses

26.03 Factory overhead: Tk. 1,378,399,312
The break-up of the above is as under:

Conveyance

Commission on bank guarantee

D epre ciation-m a nufacturing
Electricity Bill
Entertainment
ETP & WTP maintenance
Food allowance
Fuel & lubricants
Gas bill
Insurance premium (fire)
Lab test expenses

Medicare expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Mobile bill
Municipal tax
Night allowance
Purchase of ETP chemicals
Purchase ofgenerator & boiler chemicals
Purchase of machine oil
Repair & maintenance
Repair & maintenance-car

Spare parts

Stationery
Tour & travel (Note-Z6.05J

Allocation of post employment benefit [Note-26.06)
Compliance and safety
Uniform & Liveries

26.04 Allocation of providentfund: Tk. 9,359,979
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Wages, salaries & other benefits @ 70o/o

Administrative overhead @ 30o/o

608,858,651

76,438,072

78,824,400

6,551,985
7,849,243

8,400,054

s86,357,755

44,930,907

75,279,500

6,277,620
7,663,399

8,727,091
720,922,405 663,236,272

3,011.,703

5,4t7,003
741,008,266

58,389,208

3,781,464

833,012
9,841,752

73,469,tt7
379,227,0t5

23,673,700

73,423,259

1,554,015

748,000

861,300

L,137,7BB

47,49r
4,295,1,20

4,468,024

465,294

5s,194,408

294,596
37,594,586

6,079,854
70,064,389

454,213

4,s15,915

816,019

2,587,904

4,71,3,506

5t7,8L2,534
26,196,253

2,427,272

7,755,336

6,!92,701
7,922,827

363,857,532
20,733,445

73,394,469

7,222,934

256,000

672,719

2,361,69t
13,03 5

2,830,1,49

2,637,179

7,544,589

57,970,654

9,1,86,987

21,,288,360

5,740,232

72,759,789

366,863

3,429,100
1,042,090

1,083,702,350t,378,399,312

6,5 51,985
2,807,993

6,277,620

Dhaka
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26.05 Allocation of tour & travel expenses: Tl,l.20,967,47B
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Factory overhead @ 4Bo/o

Administrative overhead @ 52o/o

26.06 Allocation of post employment benefit: Tk. 5O4,6BL
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Factory overhead @ 90o/o

Administrative overhead @ 70o/o

27.00 Distribution costs: Tk, 53,637,862
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

BTMA certificate fees

Courier charges

Cost of free sample

C&Fexpensesfexport)
Entertainment (buyerl
Fuel, running, maintenance & carriage outwards
Insurance premium (firel
Loading & unloading
Miscellaneous expense

Repair and maintenance ofvehicles

28.00 Administrative expenses: Tl< 226,607,050
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Advertisement exp.

AGM expenses

Audit & professional/Legal fees
Books & periodicals

CDBBL charge

Conveyance

Credit rating fees

Cookeries

Depreciation-administrative
Donation & subscription
Electricity bill
Entertainment
F-ees for certificates
Food allowance
Forms, fees & renewal fees

Fuel & lubricants
Internet expenses

Insurance Premium-Car
Listing fees

20,967,47A 25,331,643

10,064,389

10,903,089

in BDT

72,159,189

73,772,454

454,273

50,468
366,863

40,763
504,681 407,626

L64,375 129,750
4,587,BBt 2,854,653

18,478,028 5,267,09I
822,196 37L,05l

2,577,730 7,397,374
20,355,858 22,202,280
1,060,986 937,597
560,908 926,180

1,788,900 2,727,468
3,367,600 1.,682,738

53,637,862 3A,484,LA2

,)

7,222,048

377,7t3
2,396,075

359,400

1,,470,436

2,243,362

7,283,597

597,727

31,880,679

3,198,287

1.,693,409

336,0s 1

373,932
3,195,448

49L,546

s,600,277

7,720,515

855,383
1,685,306

767,190

376,971,

549,783

165,104

454,631

7,286,905
1,764,488

329,936
25,704,898

2,775,450

1,,706,715

765,779

583,705

2,527,98t
816,966

3,557,927

1,777,050

825,720

7,569,238

As at & for the year endedNotes Particulars
30-lun-22 30-fun-21

Dhaka
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Notes

Amount in BDT

Particulars As at & for the year ended
3O-ltun-22 30-fun-21

Medicare expenses

Membership fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Mobile bill
Newspaper

Office maintenance

0ffice rent
Postage

Promotional expenses

Provident fund (Note-2 6.04)
RJSC Fees

Remuneration

Repair & maintenances-Car

Software development
Salary, allowance & festival bonus
Sports equipment
Water & Sewerage

Annual report printing
Stationery
Loss on sale of car
Telephone expenses

Tours & travels [Note-26.05]
Allocation of post employment benefit [Note-26.06J
Training & development

1,728,285

392,587

2,779,515

4,008,624

21,625

4,840,637

7,383,468
s7,7t0

123,000

2,807,993

8,390,952

24,000,000

4,377,9t6
1,263,000

90,076,090

5,030

726,000

246,250

L,946,538
306,386

64,968

10,903,089

50,468

5 83,760

1,539,485

179,755

2,706,786

3,245,409
20,766

2,777,gtt
7,065,600

20,505

842,000

2,690,409

280,051

24,000,000

7,965,586

503,000

89,601,390

15,950

120,000

158,000

1,,924,717

764,778

73,772,454

40,763

724,535
226,607,O5O 2OO,67L,BBL

29,00 Finance Cost: Tk. 31t,435,L45
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Bank charge

Finance arrangement expenses

Interest on bank overdraft
Interest on loan (LATRJ

Interest on loan (lBP)

Interest on term loan
Interest on Zero Coupon Bond
L/C charge

Remittance collection charge

Stamp charges

Swift charges

30.00 Income from House Rent: Tk 15,090,600
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

lncome from house rent ( investment property)
Less : Maintenance cost including depreciation

7,069,418

37,952,026

106,158,73 0

2,t70,878
40,038,780

88,L70,94B

17,785,9s6

839,118
15,590,386

200,780

7,458,t45

2,614,268

77,460,166

49,L69,423

860,368

30,256,276

79,787,7 63

77,785,936

938,420
74,199,262

151,810

7,204,220
214,427,9L2311,435,145

21,558,000
(6,467,400)

20,t92,680

[6,057,804J

Dhaka
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Amount in BDT

Notes Particulars
As at & for the year ended
3O-lrn-22 30-|un-21

31.00 Other income/(loss)r Tk 4,767,578
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Dividend income

Interest income

Wastage sales

Profit/(lossl on sale ofshares

Exchange gain: Tk. 3,151,030
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Foreign currency fluctuation gain

Income tax: Tk 65,974,203
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Income tax from operational income (Note-33.011
Income tax on other income (Note-33.02)
Income tax on house rent income(Note-33.03J
Income tax on Dividend income-Associate company (Note-33.04)

7,640

7,876,424

4,704,040
(7,874,526)

_4J6?,5?B_

3,151,03 0

447,843

2,794,035

467,955

42,978,387
46,076,220

32.00

33.00

2,33L,94L
3,151,030 2,33 1,941

60,389,232

2,789,586

3,395,385

47,857,BL}
5,503,492

3,180,347

29,400,000
85,941,64965,974,203

33.01 Income tax from operational income: Tk 60,389,232
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Profit before tax
Add/(lessJ : exchange loss/gain
Add/flessJ: other income
Add/(less) : House rent income
Add/fl ess) :Share of profit of associates

Add/fless) : Post employment benefit
Taxable income
Tax rate
Income tax on operational income

33.02 Income tax on other income: Tk.2,189,586
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Oth er incom e (L8,7 6,42 4 + 47, 04, 0 4 0 + 3, 1 5 1,0 3 0)* 22.5o/o

Dividend income (1640 -25,000)*20o/o

Profit/Loss on sale ofshare (realized profit)

33.03 Income tax on house rent incomei Tk. 3,395,385
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Income from House Rent [2 1,5 5 8,0 00 -64,67,40 0)*22.5 0o/o

402,594,881 3t9,052,066

825,326,274
(3,1 5 1,03 0)

(4,7 67 ,57 B)

(15,090,60 0)

t400,226,806)
504,681

754,079,422

t2,331,941)
t46,076,220)
{1,4,t34,87 6)

(372,891,945)
407,626

75o/o 75o/o

60,389,232 47,857,9LO

2,789,586 1,,1,22,284

83,369
4,297,839

2,L89,586 s,s03,492

3,395,385 3,780,347

Dhaka
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Notes

Amount in BDT

Particulars As at & for the year ended
3O-lun-22 30-|un-21

a1
33.04 Income tax on Dividend (Receipt from associates company)r Nil

The break-up of the above is as under:

Tax on dividend received from associate (14,70,00,000)+20o/o

34,00 Deferred tax expenses/income: Tk. 656,733
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Deferred tax liability as on previous year
Deferred tax liability as on current year
Deferred tax benefit/expenses during the year

35.00 Unrealized gain on investment in shares: Tk -43,gZL,B9Z
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Cost price
Market price
Unrealized gain
Less: opening balance (provisionJ
Gain on marketable securities during the year

36.00 Basic earnings per share- EPS (Restated ZO2l):'f.Ir. 4.67
The break-up of the above is as under:

Net profit after tax
Weighted average number of shares (Note-36.02)
Earnings per share

36.01 Basic earnings per share (EPS): Tk.4.67
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Net profit after tax
Number of share

Number of shares at the beginning of the year
Add: bonus shares issued during the year
Closing number of shares

Face value ofshare Tk. 10/- per share

37.00 Net operating cash flows per share- NOCFPS (Restated 2021): Tk. 3.S1
The break-up ofthe above is as under:

Net cash flows from operating activities
Number of share

29,400,000

___2eAoopog_

78,377,423 12,127,087
77,720,690 18,377,422

656,733 (6,250,335)

22,047,569 86,254,583

[1s 5,890,2 s 2l(47,771,347)
25,663,778
69,635,669

69,635,669
2,858,399

(43,97\A92) 66,777,27O

760,008,744

162,833,532
667,887,438

162,833,532
4.67 4.O6

661,887,438

155,079,555
4.27

1JEarningspersharehasbeencalculatedinaccordancewithIAS.ss,ffiffi_

36.02 Number of shares

760,008,744

762,833,532
4.67

155,079,555

7,753,977
1,47,694,8r4

7,384,74t
162,833,532 155,079,555

5 71,588,173

162,833,532
797,197,340

762,833,5s2

Dhaka
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Amount in BDT

Notes Particulars As at & for the vear ended
3O-lu.n-22 30-fun-21

38.00 Net assets value per share- NAV (RestatedZOZI): Tk. 29.60
The break-up of the above is as under:

Net Assets

Number ofshare
4,879,727,928

762,833,532
29.60

4,224,794,130

I
25.95

39.00 Reconciliation of net income with cash flows from operating activities

Net Profit during the Year

Adjustments to Reconciliation with non cash items, non-
operating items and net changes ofthe operating activities:

Non-Cash Items:
Depreciation

lncome Tax provision
WPPF & WF Provision
Share of profit of associates

Profit on sale ofshare

Changes in operating accruals :

Increase/ Decrease in Trade receivables
Increase/ Decrease in Inventory
Increase/ Decrease trade payables and others
lncrease/ Decrease in Liability for Expenses
Increase/Decrease in Advance & Prepayment
Increase/ Decrease in Security deposit

Net Cash flows from operating activities

760,008,744 661^,887,438

383,434,t16
777,794,803

2,791,676

7,859,9L7
(400,226,806)

7,874,526

87 7A8

7

57L,588,L73 797,197 ,340

42,978,3

548,472,844

10,273,847

7,57L,430
(372,89L,945)

(476,702,s08-)

(1,483,301,808)

1,,348,568,378

(44,788,968)
74,616,787

9,153,831

21,442,381
(555,276,960)
537,266,382

2,393,574
(6,675,802)

{2,227,462)

Dhaka
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40.00 Related party disclosers
During the year ended ]une 30,2022 the company entered into a number of transactions with related
parties in the normal course of business. All these transaction takes place in an arm length basis.
Name of the related parties, nature of these transactions and amount thereof been set out below in
accordance with the provisions of IAS 24: Related party disclosure,

Name of related parties Nature of
transaction

Transaction
during the

year

Balance/
outstanding as

on fune 30,
2022

Balance/
outstanding as

on fune 30,ZOZL

Paramount Insurance Co. Ltd. Insurance 56,918,700 8,904,490 4,666,630
Paramount Insurance Co. Ltd. Investment 1.6,272,909 '16,272,909

Paramount BTrac Energy Ltd. House Rent 60,00,000 1,500,000 1,500,000

41,00 Capital expenditure commitment

Particulars Contract
value

Paid during
the period Balance

Energgypac Power Generation Ltd 83,747,693 69,267,802 74,479,897
Magnum Steel lnd Ltd 96,390,300 89,574,300 6,816,000
Nirman Tech 4,994,846 3,624,442 7,370,404
KSRM Steel Plant Ltd 28,503,000 16,352,950 12,150,050
BRB Cable lnd Ltd !2,682,646 72,243,498 439,148
GPH lspat Ltd 35,132,800 31,326,000 3,806,800

42,O0 Number of employees
In compliance with the requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, Para 3 of Company Act lgg4 following has
been disclosed.

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka

Factory:
Number of full time employees (officers & staffl
Number of full time employees fworkers]

Head office
Number of full time employees [officers & staff)
Number of full time employees [Workers)

. All employees received more than Tk.7,500 per month

1,130
3,186

____!819_

920
2,952
3,772

109
130

776
9B

239
4,555

214
3,996

Dhaka
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Note Particulars 20zt-2022
Taka

44.00

130,000 yds. per day
110,000 yds. per day
84.620/o

38 ton/per day
30 ton/per day
78.950/o

24.80 ton/per day
L5.00 ton/per day
60.480/o

40,000 yds./per day
35,000 ton/per day
87.50o/o

Capacity and usage
In compliance with the requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, Para 7 of Company Act 1,994 following has been
disclosed.

Yarn dyed fabric
Installed capacity
Actual production
Utilization
Dyed varn
Installed capacity
Actual production
Utilization
Printins
Installed capacity
Actual production
Utilization
Solid Dved Fabric
Installed capacity
Actual production
Utilization

2020-2021
Taka

110,000 yds. per day
100,639 yds, per day
97.49o/o

32 ton/per day
28.63 ton/per day
89.470/o

72ton/per day
10.87 ton/per day
90.58%

45.00 Transaction in foreign currency
During the year following transactions took place in foreign currency:
CIF value of import
Yarn 3,731,,208,818
Chemical 8L0,764,414

2,792,869,954
582,977,540
467,03L,048

_-__1242,W3,542_
___5qzo,?o69se

Capital machinery 02

46.00 Credit facility
No credit facilities were availed by the company under any contract other than bank credit facility and
trade credit which took place in the ordinary course of business.

6

B
FOB value of export

47.O0 Contingentliability
Letter of credit

48.00

48.01

Trade receivable
Security deposit
Cash and cash equivalent

Impairment losses
The accounts receivables were created for
business. All sales were made through letter
any impairment losses were not necessary.

7,074,307,195
54,129,894

t33,057,t23
1,261,494,212

1,995,873,780

658,500,787
49,674,894
69,138,124

777,253,805

L,995,873.780

Capital management

' The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development ofthe business. Capital consist oftotal equity attributable to
the equity holders.

' In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividend or
obtain long term debt.

' No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year.
' The company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requir.**t

Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure
to credit risk at the reporting date was:

sales made to foreign customers in the ordinary course of
of credit. Thus as per management perception, recognition of

Dhaka

48.02

47

2,435,787,574

___2,435,19?,514_



48.03 Liquidity risk
The requirement is determined in advance through cash flow projections and credit lines with banks are negotiated
accordingly.

As atfune 30,2022

Particulars Carrying
amount

Contractual cash
flows

Within 0-6
months

Within 6-12
months

Within 1-6
years

Trade payables 107,524,848 707,524,848

Term loan 6,507,189,47L 6,507,789,477 229,016,507 229,076,507 6,049,756,457

Liabilities for expenses 130,559,036 130,659,036 130,659,036

6,745,373,355 6,745,373,355 467,200,39L 22g,OL6,SO7 6,O49,ts6,457

As atfune 30,2021

Particulars Carrying amount
Contractual cash

flows
Within 6

months or less
Within 6-12

months
Within 1-6

years

Trade payables 52,780,574 52,780,514 52,780,51,4

Term loan 2,790,082,357 2,790,082,357 135,91.9,097 135,919,091 2,518,244,775

Liabilities for expenses 168,030,591 168,030,591 168,030,591

3,010,893,462 3,OlO,gg3,462 356,730,L96 135,919,091 2,sLB,244,175

48.04 Exposure to currency risk

The company's exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

Particulars
2021-2022 2020-zo2L

Taka Taka

Foreign currency denominated assets
Accounts receivables

Foreign currency denominated liabilities
Trade payables
Capital machinery

Net exposure

The following significant exchange rates are applied during the year:

07,795 787

75,727,754 22,898,902
02

1,097,675,960 4A9,929,95O
6 467 ,048

(23,368,765) t68,570,837

Exchange rate as at

30 lune 2022 30 lune 2021
Taka Taka

o7 65 7A7

Dhat<a

US Dollars [0n an averageJ

42

97.20 84.45

107,524,848



a

48.05 Accounting classification and fair values
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities together with carrying amount shown in the statement of
financial position are as follows:

Particulars 2021-2022
Carrying amount Fairvalue

Loans receivables
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalent

Liabilities carried at amortized costs
Term loan-non current portion
Trade and other payables
Liability for expense

Available for sale financial instrument
Investment in share 47,71.7,347 47,7L7,347

6,049,756,457
707,524,848
130,659,03 6

Particulars 020-2021
Carrying amount Fair value

Loans and receivables
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalent

Available for sale financial instrument
Investment in share

Liabilities carried at amortized costs
Term loan-non current portion
Trade and other payables
Liability for expense

155,890,252 755,890,252

7,074,307,795
L33,057,723

6,049,156,457
707,524,849
130,659,036

658,500,787
69,738,124

2,51,8,244,775
52,790,5L4

168,030,591

7,074,307,795
!33,057,723

658,500,787
69,738,724

2,579,244,775
52,780,574

168,030,591

Notes Particulars For
202L-2022 2020-2021

49.00 Dividend payment to capitar market stabilization fund (cMsF) :
Unclaimed dividend (2074 to 2OlB) 2,799,543

2,79
Note: In Pursuant to the Bangladesh Security and exchange commission IBSECJ notification no.
BSEC/CMRRCD / 2027-se7 / 20 /Admin/72 1,date 14 lanuary 2021, Directive no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021_
386 /03 dated 14 January 2021 and letter no. SEC/SRMIC/1 65lSRM IC / t6S-2020 / part-L / l 82 dated 19
July 2021, we have deposited an amount of Tk.27,98,543/- against unclaimed cash dividend for the Fy
2074 to FY-z 0 1 B.

50.00 Non-refundable public subscription pay to Capital Market Stabilization Fund (CMSF)
Non-refunded public subscription 1,5 700

___lE9.0zq.q_
Note: In Pursuant to the Bangladesh Security and exchange commission IBSEC] notification no.
BSEC/CMRR CD / 20zt-39 t / 20 / Admin / l 27date 14 January 2021, Directive no. BSEC/CMRRCD /2021,-386/03 dated 14 fanuary 2027 and letter no, SEC no. SEC/SRMIC/1 6S/SRMIC/ 1.65-2020 / part-7/782
dated 19 luly 2021, we have deposited an amount of Tk. 1,596,700/- against payment of Non-

paid to Capital Market Stabilization Fund

Dhaka

Refundable public subscription

43

[cMSF].



51.00 Events after the reporting period (IAS-10)

iJ Foreign exchange gain includes loss arising from the translation of foreign currency liabilities, mainly
comprised of UPAS & EDF loan liabilities. Under IAS 21, closing rate has to be used to convert foreign
currency assets and liabilities, Consistent with past practice, the BC selling rate of Tk. 93.S0/USD as on
30'06.2022 has been used as the closing rate. Subsequently, up to the reporting date of these financial
statements, the average settlement rate with different banks was BDT 102.1S/USD. Had this rate been
used for the translation of the total assets and liabilities the additional translation gain/loss would
have been arisen significantly.

ii] The financial statements were authorized,for issue on 27th October 2022bythe Board of Directors
who had the power to amend the financial statements after issue. There is no other significant event
that has occurred between the Financial Position date and the date when the financial statements were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the company.

iiil Subsequent to the financial position date, the Board of Directors has recommende d l0% cash in its
Board meeting held on 27th october 2022.The dividend proposal is subject to shareholder's approval
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGMJ.

Except the fact as stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the statement of financial position
date which would require adjustments, or the financial

,mz*
statements. t

hea

Company Secretary

Dated:Dhaka 21 $CT n22

Ohaka

44
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Paramount Textile PLC
Schedule of Investment

As on 30 fune 2022
Annexure-D

Amount in BDT

Name of the Company
Cost Price as

on3O-O6-22
Market Price as

on3O-06-22
Unrealized
gain/(loss)

Paramount Insurance Company Ltd. 76,207,909 42,905,370 26,697,461

Bangladesh Export Import Company Ltd, 690,459 593,835 (96,624)

Paramount lnsurance Company Ltd, 5,000 69,308 64,308

Provati Insurance Company Ltd 5,126,746 4,124,779 (7,007,367)

Balance 18,055 18,055

Total Investment 22,O47,569 47,7L1,,347 2s,663,778
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